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NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) _ - . FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
National Rifle Association of America Political Victory Fund o eaccs

Mailing Address 11250 Waples Mill Road

City State  ZIP Code
Fairfax VA 22030

November 30, 2016

Federal Election Commission
Reports Analysis Division
Attn: Paul Stoetzer

999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

ID# C00053553
RE: Amended April Monthly Report (03/01/2016 - 03/31/2016)

Dear Mr. Stoetzer:

This letter is in response to your letter dated October 26, 2016 regarding the NRA Political Victory Funds Amended

April Monthly Report (03/01/2016 - 03/31/2016) concerning an independent expenditure that was reported as a 48 Hour
Memo

Schedule E. The second part of your letter addressed the Calendar Year-To-Date per Election totals that are reported on
Schedule E for the Senate races in Ohio and North Carolina for both the Primary and General Elections.

We made an independent expenditure and reported that transaction as a Memo Schedule E but did not file a corresponding
Schedule D for the payment that was made in the following reporting period. An Amended April Monthly Report has been
filed to include the entry on Schedule D to report the outstanding debt to our vendor Federal Capitol Communications
Corporation.

The second part of your letter inquired about Calendar Year-To-Date per Election totals. This is due to the 48 Hour
Memo Schedule Es that were filed during the April Monthly Report period. Vocus, an approved software vendor,
calculates the Year-To-Date totals by including all entries for each election. It does not differentiate between a Memo
entry and a disbursement entry. Because of this reporting procedure, their program uses both the Memo transaction
totals as well as the actual disbursement entry totals to automatically calculate the Year-To-Date per Election amounts
to be reported. We have discussed at length this issue with Vocus and they are looking into a solution. Unfortunately
at this time, the solution to the double posting of year-to-date totals is not available. We will amend all reports

that this issue pertains to when the vendor has provided us with a programming correction.

| can be reached at 703-267-1155 should you have any additional questions.
Sincerely,

Mary Rose Adkins
Treasurer
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